

6/13/2019

Dear Justice Sotomayor,

I truly appreciate the giving of extension of time you've granted to me. I've been trying for two weeks since May 27, 2019 to get Copies made from my "Petition for a Writ of Certiorari," the petition is due on June 28, 2019. I have my Petition fully Completed, but the "Legal Law Librarian" has retired as of June 1, 2019 and the Assistant LAW Librarian whom only works two days out of the week. I tried talking to the Assistant Librarian that I only need Copies to forward my Petition to the highest Court in the Land. I had an appointment with the "LAW LIBRARY" on June 12, 2019 but the (Sterling Facility) went on (Lockdown) these allegations can be verified through the Facility.

Before the retirement of MS. ANDERSON, we were able to just go and have Copies done, but not so with the Assistant LAW Librarian, you have to now have a scheduled appointment. When Scheduled you'll receive a Scheduled appointment slip like the one I have attached enclosed behind this letter. So your Honor, I fear that the Legal LAW Librarian is not going to Schedule me in time to submit my Petition to the Court, so I'm asking for an additional extension of time to extend from June 28, 2019 to July 8, 2019. Requesting a TEN (10) days extension.

THANK You so much if granted for your concern as well as your Cooperation and understanding.

Sign: Willie J. Trimble Jr.